

ACTION	LEAD OFFICER/MEMBER	PROGRESS <i>*Red text highlights updated information</i>
<p>16/43/NAC Q5 Pavements to Arbury Road in poor state of repair. Raise as priority.</p>	<p>Cllr Scutt</p>	<p>Update 27 February 2019 Cllr Scutt - The question of pavement and parking on Arbury Rd/Milton Rd Cnr arose at the Milton Road Project Local Liaison Forum on Monday 18 February. The project manager's view was that this was an aspect to be considered in the Milton Road Project context, so this will be updated as the Project proceeds.</p> <p>Update 27 February 2020 Cllr Price confirmed that he had noted that some patching was being done on the worst areas.</p>
<p>17/17/NAC <u>Open Forum</u> Repairs to the second half of French's Road.</p>	<p>Cllr Scutt</p>	<p>Update 17 February 2020 Site visit by officers and conclusions as to improvements/maintenance etc required.</p>
<p>17/25/NAC <u>Open Forum</u> Councillor Scutt to investigate proposing an LHI Bid and investigate the possibility of funds being allocated for locally led highway improvements of Histon Road from the Highways and Community Infrastructure budget.</p>	<p>Cllr Scutt</p>	<p>Update 17 February 2020 LHIs have been assessed and await Cambridge Joint Area Cttee (CJAC) outcome and then Highways determination.</p>
<p>17/26/NAC Cllr Manning to report back on any adjustments made to the parking review.</p>	<p>Cllr Manning</p>	<p>Update 27 February 2020 Cllr Dalzell confirmed that Cllr Manning had a meeting with the County Council Chief Executive and would provide an update following this meeting.</p>

19/5/NAC Q6

Open Forum – Relocation of County Council offices, access to services and design of office space
Cllrs Meschini and Scutt to look into.

Cllr Scutt

Update 17 February 2020

Site: Proposed Lease of Shire Hall and Associated Buildings to Developer Brookgate.

Mound and grassed forecourt in front of Shire Hall:

Cllrs Richards (Castle County Division), Scutt (Arbury County Division) and Thornburrow (City Councillor and Executive Councillor for Streets and Open Spaces) have made application for the Mound = grassed forecourt at Shire Hall to be made a town green. The application has been delegated by Cambridgeshire County Council to Suffolk County Council for determination and Suffolk is due to advertise with a 42-day limit on making objections and supporting submissions once the application is advertised.

Jobs and Workers at Shire Hall:
Cllrs Richards and Scutt are following up with discussions with Unison, and with County and residents re proposed transfer of Register Office to Roger Ascham Site, and have also obtained information from County that a daily bus is proposed from Shire Hall to Alconbury for 1 year only to take workers to and from the site – however, there are concerns about workers who have childcare responsibilities – such as delivering children to school, etc who will not be served by this single journey bus – Cllrs Richards and Scutt have raised

		<p>this concern with County and following through (together with other matters) in discussions with Unison</p> <p>Cllr Richards is following up with Communities and Partnerships Committee.</p>
<p>19/17/NAC Q1 Open Forum: Replacement signage on Histon Road by Warwick Road.</p>	Cllr Todd-Jones	<p>Update 27 February 2020 The sign had been replaced so this item could be closed.</p>
<p>19/17/NAC Q5 Open Forum: To approach Anglia Water regarding a utility cover on Histon Road / Brownlow Road</p>	Cllr Scutt	<p>Update 17 February 2020 Site visit undertaken with County officer who is following up and will check progress with County officer.</p>
<p>19/24/NAC Q5 Open Forum: Undertook to ascertain condition of toilets on Chesterton Recreation Ground as this has been unsatisfactory in the past.</p>		<p>Update 27 January 2020 Cllr Bird had contacted the Council and asked for condition of the toilets to be looked at. Item to be closed.</p> <p>Update 27 February 2020 First complained about toilets at Chesterton Festival, cleaners found leaks. At a recent council meeting it was said that the toilets were not used that often but they were used by children at the weekend. Hoped toilets would be fixed.</p> <p>A member of the public commented that the toilets were often used by male taxi drivers or else where would they go.</p>
<p>20/4/NAC MOP asked when potholes on Kings Hedges Road, Milton Road and Histon Road were going to be repaired.</p>	Cllr Meschini	
<p>20/7/NAC Q8</p>	Cllr Bird.	

<p>Cllr Bird to investigate whether a 'your speed is' sign can be put on Fen Road.</p>		
<p>20/9/NAC Q1 Update on whether GCP will be able to present a temporary route replacing Citi8 bus during Histon Road inbound lane closure</p>	<p>Paul Van de Bulk, GCP</p>	
<p>20/9/NAC Q2 Obtain update from Network Rail on barrier downtime and business case to amend North Cambridge train station layout.</p>	<p>Committee Manager</p>	<p>28 February 2020 Emailed Network Rail Officers – (chased 2/4/2020) no response to date.</p>
<p>20/11/NAC Q1 – Air Quality Histon Road</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. When will GCP publish the proper reports? 2. When will particulate monitoring be installed on Histon Road? 	<p>Cllr Todd-Jones</p>	